
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Bid Bulletin No. 1

20 June 2021

PROCUREMENT OF 4,000 LICENSES FOR MOBILE DEVICE MANAGEMENT OF

THE PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY’S TABLETS DEPLOYED IN PSA

OFFICES 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies respective portions of the Bidding Documents issued

on 06 August 2021.

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of  the Revised 2016 Implementing

Rules  and  Regulations  of  RA  9184.   Under  this  section,  the  procuring  entity  is

directed to issue an amendment  at  least  seven (7)  days before the deadline for

submission of the bid.

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of

the Bidding Documents issued on 06 August 2021 shall remain unchanged and shall

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

                   (SGD.)             
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS
OIC Deputy National Statistician
BAC Chairperson
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Bid Bulletin No. 1

BB # Reference Amendments /Revision
BB1-1

Section I. Invitation to Bid
- Item No. 9

 
Schedule of 
Opening of Bids

From:

Activity Date
Opening of Bids 31 August 2021,  

at 02:00PM

To:
Activity Date

Opening of Bids 31 August 2021, 
at 10:00AM

SECTION III – BID DATA SHEET

Reference Amendment or Inclusion

BB1-2

Section III-Bid Data 
Sheet (ITB Clause 5.3)

(page 18 of Philippine 
Bidding Documents)

From:

Similar  contract  shall  refer  to  the contracts  involving
provision  of  Mobile  device  management  application/
MDM Licenses

To:

Similar  contract  shall  refer  to  the contracts  involving
provision  of  Mobile  device  management  application/
MDM  License,  or  provision  of  tablets  bundled  with
Mobile  Device  Management  Application/MDM
Licenses,  or  provision  of  any  licenses  as  security
solution 
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Questions and Answers 

Queries Response/s
Section II – Instruction to Bidders

How many copies of the bidding 
documents must be submitted?

Only  one  (1)  copy  of  the  bidding
document is required to be submitted.
Nonetheless,  the  PSA-BAC  would
like  to  request  for  a  USB-copy  and
one(1)  additional  copy  of  the
documents. Failure to comply with the
said  request  is  not  a  ground  for
disqualification.

Are  there  no  templated  forms  or
documents  for  the  Statement  of  Largest
Completed  Contracts  (SLCC)  and
statement  of  all  ongoing  private  and
government contracts but not yet started?
Is  it  possible  for  the  bidder  to  use  any
form?

Are there any required attachment for both
the statements mentioned above?

A template/format of both are posted
in  the  PSA  website  under  the  title
“Prescribed Bidding Forms” as guide
for interested bidders.

A statement of SLCC and Statement
of all ongoing private and government
contracts will suffice. However, for the
purposes for a quick evaluation,  the
bidder  may attach the copies of  the
Purchase  Order  (PO),  Contract,
Official receipts, Notice of Award and
Notice to Proceed, that will  serve as
an evidence of the said documents.

Regarding on the forms for notarization, 
Are the bidders required to follow the latest
prescribed forms from GPPB.

Submission  of  unnotarized  bidding
documents  is  guided  under  GPPB
Resolution No. 09-2020.

Bidders  may  submit  unnotarized
documents  such  as  Bid  Securing
Declaration,  and  Omnibus  Sworn
Statement  as  prescribed  under  this
issuance.

Is  there  a  need  for  the  documents  with
certified true copy (CTC) stamp?

A  CTC  stamp  is  not  necessary.
Bidders  are  required  to  sign  every
page of  the bidding document being
submitted.

The  bidder  sought  clarification  regarding
Terms of Reference (TOR), and would like

Yes. This procurement of 4000 MDM
licenses  is  for  existing  tablets



Queries Response/s
to  ask  if  this  procurement  is  for  existing
tablets.

Is  there  a  specific brand/solution  on  the
existing licenses?

(Samsung TAB S6 Lite). The existing
license  applicable  for  the  tablets  is
Samsung Knox.

None  as  long  as  it  was  compatible
with Samsung TAB S6 Lite.

Can we relax the description to "Any Security
Solution” indicated in the SLCC Description?

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No.1 Item  2
(BB1 - 2)

May  we  request  to  reconsider  the  similar
contracts shall be “Tablets bundled with Mobile
Device  Management  Application/MDM
Licenses”  because  most  of  the
company/agency  they  bundled  the  mobile
management  application/MDM  Licenses  to
their Tablets.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No.1 Item  2
(BB1 - 2)

In the schedule of requirements, MDM should
be delivered within seven (7) days only and the
installation is not included?

Please  refer  to  Section  VII  Technical
Specifications of Bid Docs Item 1. “Can
dynamically configure devices remotely”.
No physical installation of MDM.

Please refer  to  Section VI  of  Bid  Docs
too.  “New/valid  licenses  should  be
activated to replace the existing licenses.
Expiration  of  existing  licenses  is  on
September 30, 2021.” 

Training can be provided after 7 days.


